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STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
D BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
ION FPOR THE PURPOSE OF -

, Eoi:sx ERING:

CASE NO, 6937
Order No. R-6398

PLICATION OF R. N, HILLIN FOR AN
RTHODOX LOCATION AND DUAL COMPLETION,
DY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y THE DIVISION:

ES TS

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 25, 1980,
t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this day of July, 1980, the Division
iroctor, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

ecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the:

emises,
PINDS:

(1) ~ That due pvblic notice having been given as required
y law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ject matter thereof. .

{2} That the applicant, R."N. ﬁliliﬁ' BoTKS uutnorxey o

pleto his DMV Well No. 4, located in Unit O of Bection 34,
ownahio 19 South, Range 28 East., NMPM, Eddy County. New Maxico.
- a dual completion (conventional) to produce gas from the Wolf~

p and Morrow formations through tubing and the casing-tubing
uxﬁ 8, respectively, by means of a cross~-over assembly.

{(3) That at the hearing the applicant proposed reversal of
¢ mechanical equipment in said well to permit production of
Wolfcamp zone through the casing~tubing annulus and the
rrow sone through tubing, eliminating the cross-over assembly.

(4) That because of the 1&:90 volume of liquids produced

rom the Wolfcamp zone and the lack of avidence to show that said

one could be efficiently produced through the annuluc this
eversal should be denied and the zpplication be oonsidcrod as
vertised.
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§ (5) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion as
Itnitially requested are feasible and in accord with good conser-

vation practices and should be approved.

{6) That the applicant further seeks approval or the un-
rthodox location of said well in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian
formations at a point 800 feet from the South line and 2000 feet
Fron the East line of -said Section 34.

L {7) That the E/2 of said Section 34 is to be dedicated to
he well.

(8) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
nable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration,unit.

(9) That no offset operator objected to the proposed un-

brthodox iocation.

{(10) That approval of the subject application will prevent
Vaste and protect correlative rights.

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1): That the applicant, R. N. Hillin, is hereby authorized
Lo complete his DMV Well No. 4, located in Unit O of Section M,
Eown-hip 19 south, Range 28 Bast, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,
e a dual completion (conventional) to produce gas from the

Wﬁslfcamp formation through tubing and gas from the Morrow forma-

en through the casing-tubing annulus by msans of a cross—over
ssembly located immediately above a packer set at approximately
0.955 feat.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall complete, operate,
produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Rule
glz

foves N

~A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule
s not inconsistent with this order;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take packer
eakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the
uval Shut In Pressure Test Period for gas walls in Southeastern
ew Mexico.

IT IS PURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Wolfcamp
Pennsylvanian formations is hereby approved for said DMV Well
o« 4 at a point 800 feet from the South line and 2000 feet from
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the East line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 28 Eash.
M, Eddy County, New Mexico.

. (2) That the E/2 of saild Section 34 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necassary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein=-
{8, designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
" IL CONSERV. DIVISION
= : / JOE D. RAME

Diractor
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE PLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
25 June 1980 ;

y EYAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
6937

| Appliéation of R. N.'Hillin for an
unorthodox location and a duval com-
pletion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Richard L.. Stamets

APPEARANCES ¢

/

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Division:: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land-Office Bldg.

" Ssanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esqg,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHI;I

enn Don CGa spar

-~ NTCR D ps O

Santa Fe, WNew Mex1co 875&1
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- -
1 °  MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6937,
2 In the matter of the application of R. N. Hillin for an un-
-3 orthodox location and dual completion, Eddy County, New
4 - Mexico.
B MP. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
. ) 6 I'm Tom Kellahin of Senta Feﬂ,’ New Mexico, appearing on behalf
7.l cof the applicant, and I haVve one witness to be sworn.
8 k
9 ' (Witness sworn.) .
< ,
w . 10
Q%8 : . o L.
g g8s n MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
Rt 5 e ‘
N _; 253 2 | 1'd like to give you a little background ofi the application
o EggE : , - o , ,
D o & R o ]
4 5 3 so that you'll beétter understand what we're seeking to ask

37 |

- *you to approve.

15 : Back on September 19th of *79 the Com-
16 mission entered Order R-6106, and that approved the unortho-

7 || dox location and the infill drilling of the subject Morrow
i 1 well. It was ébmpleted as a Morrow well. -

' »® e Subsequent to completion it was discovered
| , zo" that there is a significant potential for Wolfcamp producticn{
] = We now seek approval to produce the Wolfcamp at the same un-

orthodex l,ocation and also seek approval of a dual completion|
" ’ = _for both zones. -
24 , :
' - Subsequent to filing the application it
o ‘has becoite apparent to our experts that the Wolfcamp pro-
:
e 2 R AR ST e 8 e A e e s e e FRRATe e e s N e S
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duction itself is eligible for an NGPA determination under
Section 102 for a new onshore reservoir.

aAnd with your permission, we would like
to present testimony with regérds to what we believe to be
significant evidence of a new onshore resgrvoir‘and then to

allow you to re-advertise this case to include that as part

of this case and subseguently to enter an. order approving all

three of those items, the dual completion, the unorthodox
location -for the Wolfcamp, and then the onéhbrerresefvoir
for the Wolfcamp. |
| If you prefer, we can leave this case

alone and file a new case, but it would make anpther trip
for us. |

MR. STAMETS: Off the record, Sally.

(Theréffdllowed a discussion

off the record.)

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn updn
his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
LG
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 5 Wounld you please stafélydur name, sir?

i on
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A Oscar C. Person. I'm a petroleum engiheer

consultant.

0. Mr. Person, have you previdusiy testified
befPre the Division as a’petroléum engineer? |

A Yes.

0 - HAVe your qualifications been accepted
and made a matter of recora? )

| A rYes.

0 . Have you previously testified before the
CgmmissiOn in the Case 6579 from which Order R-6106 was en-
tered approving the uﬁorthodox locatioﬁ for»the Morrow portion
of the well? o {

A Yes.

o And subsequent to that hearing have you

provided or éupplied édditional'informatiOn and made addi-
tional study of the subject well?

Yes, :sir. , . ¢

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr, Person as an

sngineer.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Person is considered
as gualified.

0 ~ Would you refer to what we've marked as

Exhibit Number One, and wdi‘ild“ydu' locate ‘that well we're
talking about? .

A Yes. This is a combination structural

RN KA S e g S S A T T
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map and an Isopach map of the Wolfcamp formation baSed on
the we{ls that have ;—>around this particular location, that
have penetrated the Wolfcamp.

The particular location we‘re'épeaking:bf'

is the well in the Unit O in Section 34.

[0} And what is that well name?
A Thet well name is the DWU Federal No. 4.
1) This exhibit also shows superimposed a

line of cross section.

A, . Yes,

o A' is the subject well?
A ~ Correct.
(1) Describe how that well is completed at

this point.
A It is dually completed in the Morrow
formation and\the Wolfcamp.
 The Morrow is currentiy,being produced;
Q. Youfre withholding Wolfcamp production
pending approval of the dual chgietion?
A Yes.
0 Would you identify for us what you belieyé_

to be the horizontal extent of the'wO1f¢amp horizon for which

Section 102 of the Natjonal Gas Policy Act?

A Well, as we havé shown here, we have two
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porosity. ' N

The well in Section 2 is ip Unit C? 1Is this the J.'R. Stevénﬂ

‘to properly identify it.

Page . 7

small lenses in the Wolfcamp. The one to the east has had

two we€ils producing from it. The one at Location N in Sec-
tion 35 and what would the ofher one be, K, the one to the

north.

The one to the north is plugged’ana aban-
doned; the one to the south is éurrently producing, I think,
somewhere in the neighborhood of 2 or 300 Mcf a day from the‘:
Wolfcamp. |

Those are the only producing wells -- the
6nly wells producing from the Wolfcamp.

Now the other wells that have penetrated

the Wolfcamp on which we're basing separation here, is the

wéll immediately to the south in Section 2, had no Wolfcamp
@ . © All right, let's start with that one.

Well?

A Yes. That's the R: N. Hillin JCW State

VCom No. 1. I'm sorry we did not getythat information on here

0 Mr. Person, T haven't been able to locate

your well. What section are we in?

A In Section 2.
0 : All right.
A Unit C, and it's got written J. R. Stevehﬂ
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Q. All right. What is that well name?
A ~It's the R, N. Hillin JCW State Com No. 1
Well. ) ‘
0. And ;hen was that well spudded}
A It was spudded in —~~. on February the 12th|
- 1973. )

tough for an NGPA appiication, but go ahead.

- Zero =--

Page 8

under it but I'm sorry, that is not the name of the well.

0. And was it drilled to --
| MR. STAMETS: Let me stop here a second.
Do you have cross sections that show all Sf the wells that
penetrated the Wolfcamp in thié area? |
| .. A | No, not ‘all of the wélls, ng.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. It may be a little

A Okay.
0 This well in Unit C of Section 2, did it

penetrate the Wolfcamp formation?

A  Yes,
o - Have you examined the iog on that well?
A Yes., And it has no pOrosityfin the Wolf-

camp‘zone.
1] ’ And in prepariﬁg-your Isdpach_of the

Wolfcamp formation in this area, that's why you assigned

A Yes.
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vl -~ to that‘well?
A -Yes.
MR, STAMETS: Let's hold on here a second.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examinei please, it
appears from our Exhibit Qumber One and Exhibit Number Two

that we have 'not brought with us today all the logs and cross

sections with regards to that portion of the appiibétion which
pertains to the NGPA determination.
We would request that you disregard that”

-

testimony. We would like to proceed directly with thé‘case-
as advertised and we will file a new case for the HGPA deter-
mination.

MR, STAMETS: Very good.

0. ' Mr. Person, let me ask you with regards
to the ﬁolfcamp'pféduction in this weli, what is the acreage
dedication to the Wolfcamp?

“ A It‘would‘be the same as for the Morrow,’
the east half of Section 34. |
>JQ And that currently is the’approved pro-

ration unit for the Morrow production?

A. Yes.
0 - All right,
MR.‘KELLAHiN: We would witﬁdfaw E#hibiﬁ
Number Two, Mr. Examiner, and‘proceed then with Exhibit Numbel ‘

Three, which is the C-107.
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1 0 Would you identify that exhibit for us,

2 | Mr. Person?

3 A Yes. That is the application for multiplg
4 completion, standard New Mexico Fome107.

5 . o All right, sir, if you'll go to Exhibit

6 | Number Four and identify your schematic.

7 A. That's a schematic of the wellbore com-
8 pletion.
9 A 0 Would ‘you explain again for the Examiner
(-4 : )
4 s 0 | how you propose to dually complete the well?
(4] g§ ’ ‘ : .
g ;%g " A Yes. We have -- we're going to produce
==Y
~ ®BEIS 12 - ) _ ) i ; .
L ;'137 the Morrow perforations through the tubing and we're going to
&5 . : : _ _
> =E ) ' . .
; 5“ 13 produce the Wolfcamp perforations up the casing-tubing annulu#.
, » 1" ' \
- We have a packer set between the two zones.
A o All right, .sir. Have you conducted any
16 pressure tests of the Wolfcamp and the Morrow zones?
‘!?‘ i . ¢
A No. : ¢
18 ' . AU B
0 - . All right, do you have -- do you have any
1 » ¢ v o
kind of production tests on the Wolfcamp formation?
A Well, we have a short production test; no
21 ‘ . '
we have not run the 4-point test on it because we want to
wait until -~ to produce into the flow line before we run
23 . L
. the 4-points. So we don't -- that's why we don't have the
S 24
pressures on the -- on the Wolfcamp.
x% ' S : i Tk
0 Do you have any pressure informatioa on
. 2

ERY
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the Morrow formation?
A Yes, but I'm sorry, I don't know whaﬁ that
pressure was. May we ask Mr, Hillin?
o 4 Yes, sir.
A May 1 ask Mr. Hillin?
MR. PERSON: Do you remember .what the pr
was on the Morrow? | P
MR. HILLIN: No, we haven't done the
drill stem test so we haven't got the bottom hole,pressures
&et; we haven't 4-pointed. |

MR. PERSON: No, I'm talking about the

Morrow.
MR. HILLIN: That's right. We didn't tesd
the Morrow. We don't have any~te§ts,on the ﬁor;ow.p
MR, PERSON: You don't have the.préssuie

on the Morrow yet?

MR. HILLIN: No, we haven't tested. All
we have is surface pressure tests,

o Mr. Person, prior to production as a duail
compléteé‘wéll, wouldVydu be willingkto provide #he Distr;étj
Office,with a éopy to the Santa Fe office of;thé Commission,
your production tests on the WOlﬁcamp and the Morrow fdrma— |
tian and your‘pressurg information? |
A Certainly. Certainly.

0. So that prior to actual production you

e
o

L T T L T




AN
1| will provide that?
2 A We will havethe pressures on both zones.
- 3 0. All right, sir, have you at this time
4 conducted any type of packer leakage test?
5 I A No. | -
6 0. All right. With regard to that test, willl
7 you have such test run”ahd‘pfoviae'it to the District Office,|
8 as well as the Santa Fe office?
9 A Yes.
" o . Q Would you identify for us Exhibit Number.
(S !.;§ . ’ B
- §§§§ n Five and explain what that is?
O =32 o _
~ o8 . . . . R ’
B \/{Vs<:%§' 1? A Packer setting report. Yes, this is the
S Eds T |
3 : . . : .
g & 13 report of the setting of a packer between the two zones.
“ 0 And Exhibit Number Six?
15 s L » S
A .~ I'm sorry; I think we've got those re-
218 - IS
P versed, haven't we?
- 1 4 : - . o . ‘
’ e o This is the setting of the on and off
' 18 - o o o ) i
sleeve and then the other one. is the setting of a packer it~
19 '
ﬁ self.
§ 0 Okay. In your opinion, Mr. Person, are
2 : : ' ‘ '
? you adequately satisfied that the packer is set in such a
s . ,
i 2 . - o ' - o
i manner to adequately insure the separation of the two forma-
H a ) .
‘:j tions?
i 24 . . .
A - Yes, because we -- we know that we don't-
! from casing pressure and tubing pressure we know that we don'f
:""“—Wuéﬁm* A S i SRR BRS¢ e R T T I B s .»rr-‘.\.«..:;':'.i‘.‘vru- S
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have any communication.

0. And would you identify Exhibit Number
Seven for us?

A That's the location -- acreage déaication
plat for this‘well.

0 ' And Exhibit Number Eight,

A. This is a request for an allowaﬁié'for
the Morrow zone./

0 Did you encounter Wolfcamp productiqﬁ in

the -- your Morrow well to the north of this location?

A No, it was -- it was very thin sand sec-

tion there biit it's not -- not éommerciallylpr0&Uctive.»

o So that well to the nqrth only produces
from the Morrow? - B '
A “ . It's plpgéed'add -- well, it's temporarii*’f

abandoned in the Morrow. It's not producing from the Morrow.

) Q, "Are you aware of'aﬁy‘othet»Wolfcamp;Horrdﬁ'f
aua1>wells in the area?
A ;ﬁo.
0. ' Wer¢ Exhiﬁits, with exclusion of Exhibit
Number Two thch we have withdrawn, Mr. Person, Qere Exhibits; 
One through Eighﬁ p¥e§ared by you or compiled under ybuf |
direction? a

A No, they were not. They were prepared by
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——
V| Mr. Hillin.
2 0 Have you reviewed the information containsg
3 on those exhibits and to your own knowiedge, information,
4 and belief, are they true and accurate?
5 A Yes. P
e MR. KELLAHIN: We would move the intro-
? || duction of Exhibits One,. Three through Eight.
8 MR, STAMETS: The submitted exhibits are
‘ 9 | admitted.
: i " . IR : -
Co g g 10 0 Mr. Person, in your opinion will ,appro'va;
v, - s . L ‘ .
i g;i; " of the unorthodox location and the dual completion of this
! il B :
i & . ' _ L ST
: ’:\, 3 —,E_ § 1?. well be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention
| - iy » - ‘ :
| > 13 ' . ' :
g 5 ' of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
; A A Yes.
5 1 IR L '
- MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam-
* * ination.
17 '
! 18 ’ S ‘ @
; CROSS EXAMINATION
; i e ‘
: BY MR. STAMETS:
I « Q Mr, Person, from our recollection, it
21 » » - .
seems as though the old Winchester-Wolfcamp lease initially
2 : ' :
h made quite a bit of oil.
o A Yes. This -- this well will make quite
S’ 2%
' a bit of condensate.
0. And you propose to flow that up the
b “f&“ﬁﬁ&zi;i’@»;’;-j-.;;:Lk-.:is‘f—,}.:zr:,:mg;.\-,n-\-, BRRT I TP SAPN A TS BRRRENESA-AETS DT KTTIDI SN - . “ o
L]
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‘annulus?
A, Uh-huh, because it's -- yeah,.
Q. How can that be*done;efficigntly?
A Because'Wé have higher pressure, some

higher -~ a little higher pressure on the Wolfcamp than we
do on tﬁer-j:will have on the Morrow,.p;obably=

0 How much liquids do you have in this
well?

A Well, as I said, we have not run an ac-

curate test on it, but it indicated fiom a million and a

tween 2 and 300 barrels of condensate.

MR. HILLIN: Sir, may I testify to some

- of that? I could help guite ‘a bit since I did --

A He did the testing.

MR. STAMETS: Well, if you'd like to

swear ‘Mr. Hillin in --

-

‘half a day rate, oil rate, I think we made about 200 -- be-

MR. KELLAHIN: We'll call him in, yes, sii

Perhaps we should finish with this wi
MR. STAMETS: Are thére any other ques-

tions of this witness? He may be excused.

(Mr. Hillin sSwWorn. )
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R. N. HILLIN
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

o Mr. Hillin, would you pleass state you
name and occupatioﬁ?
A ‘R. N. Hillin. I'm a drilling contractor
and o0il operator.
R 0. " and you are the applicant in this case?
A Yes, sir.
0. To what extent have you participated in .
the driiling'and completion of this well?
. A well, I own a large interest in the well

and I'm the actval operator and I have actually done the

'wbrk'cn the éiodnd.

MR;'kELLAHINQ If the Examiner please,fwex':
tender Mr. Hillin as an e;pert'withess.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Hillin is tonsid
gualified. |
o Mr. Hillin, I'd like to direct }our at-
./tentiqn.tb the guestions concerning the paténtiél for either|

of these zones to make any liquids and how you propose to

adequately insure that the well is effectively produced as
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a dual completed wéll.
A Well, we have -~ 1 have flowed the well,

tested the Wdlfcamp and the Morrow both separately and inde-

pendently of each other in the initial phase after the treating,§

flowed them back and flared the well, flared the Wolfcamp

‘and tested it through the separator and into the tanks for

And flowing at the rate of million and a half a day we aver-

i

aged approximately 21 barrels an hour of distillate.

0 Excuse me, a million and a half?

A Cubic feet of gés énd’—-

0. A day?

A Per day.
0 All right.

A ( Rate; had 21 barrels per hour average of
aistillate.

Q And this is on théinlfcamp? ’

A That was on the Wolfgamp{ yes, and that

was flowing through the annulus.

-We have a —-- the well is coﬁpiéted with

a Model D packer -- not a Model D, but it's a latch set packéﬂ,-

with an on and off tool set between the Morrow and the Wolf-
camp, and the Morrow was plugged off with a plugging tool,
and the Wolfcamp was completed, and then went back with the

on and off tool and latched onto the -- reset it and tested

.
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" We could -- the well certainly will produce properly at this’

Page 18

the tubing to 5600Apoﬁnds'and no pressure on the annulus at
all. Tested that after we latched onto the tool and we opened
the sliding sleeve and swabbed the Morrow in and closed the
sleeve and put thé Morrow back through the annulus -~ and pué
the Morrow through/the tubing and the Wolfcamp throughithe »
annulus; and the Wolfcamp is flowing through the annulus and
the Morrow through the tubing,

MR, STAMETS: Well, Mr. Hillin, the Divi-
;ibn'hasrrécdgﬂized féfwmény, many, many Xeérsrthéﬁ the pfb-
duction of large volumes of liquids through a‘large casiné
or a large annular space can be inefficiént and can cause
waste of reservoifwenergy and nonprqductiqn of reservoir -
fluids, ahd without very detailed engiheeriﬁg‘demonstrating
that this well can be produced efficiently, the Wolicamp can
be produced efﬁicieﬁtly throﬁgh thé:casing—tubing anpu{us, |
i»have>gréve AOﬁbts thét.yOu will get the‘dual'Complétion;thaﬁ;
you seek. |

A, Well, we have -- I really don't know how

to answer your question or what to propose in a situation.

point. I'm sure that it would tend to load up as pressure
dropped down the line, and -- but it's practically a, you

know, its gas/oil ratio is pretty low right now and it's

flowing on about 2300 pounds pressure.

[

The shut-in -~ the shut-in bottom hole
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pressure'is 4426; was 44 on the drill stem test; was 4429,
4426 final after six hours flowing, and the well, as I say,

surface pressures; flowing pressure is around 2300, between

22 ‘and 2300 pounds on the annulus and it -- and on the test
so far it doesn't -- it appears to me that it would be ade-
quate.

MR. STAMETS: At this point I would feel
fairly confident in saying that you won't receive an ordér
granting you what you're requesting in this case.

I cguld‘alsorsuggest that you might want

to continue this case until the other one is advertised to

‘give you an opportunity to review this matter and perhaps

you would bring in ‘the engineering testimony that I feel
would be needed, or to review the situatioh and see if there

is some other marher that the well could be completed with

dual strings of tubing, or a crossover assembly --

A» Well, we could run the grossoverbaésemb1§
aﬁd‘the‘wblfcamp could'CrOSSiovér from;fhé annulué to the
tubing and bring the Wéifcamp uplﬁﬁé tubing;éndrthé'MQrféw
up the annulus. TheAMorréw is broducing”atbapprgiimétely

a million a day and about 7 barrels of distillate per day at

‘the present time. It's been on‘production now for a few

weeks and that's the -- that's the production rate of the
Morrow at this time.

0. Mr. Hillin, may I ask you, the advertise~
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ment and the application in this case indicated the Wolfcamp
in fact would be brought up the tubing.

) What is the expense involved in placing
a crossover assembly in the well so that -~ or some other
mechanical completion so that the;Wolfeamp could be;brought
up the tubing?

A It would be a fairly simple matter. It

would cost ~- oh, it would ]USt be a matter of pulllng the

unlt and putting a plug in the Morrow and plugglng it off

and then take the on and off tool out and remove the tubing
ard going back with a crossover assembly, which we had it
designed to put it -- well, that's the reason for the foul—uﬁ
on this thing, we had the design -- the design was drawn up
that way and that's the way I designed it to beQin with, but

then Otis was doing the work and the day they came out to run

the crossover assembly and had it -- to hook it up to the

on and off tool, they didn't have the right type packer and

assembly'to_go in there, and they had designed something themq

selves and trled to make it work and it wouldn't work. So
we came out and went back to the sliding sleeve and completed
it that way.

Because at that time the equipment from

‘Otis was not available to do it the way -- with what we

needed, so we went ahead and completed the well and put the

Morrow through the annulus -~ Morrow through the tubing and

0T g S i
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the Wolfcamp throughrthe annulus.

But we had originally deéigned\and I had
designed it for the crossover assembly of the Morrow-WolfcampJ
to bring the Wolfcamp through the tubing and crossover at
that point.

And it would be a ﬁatte: of’going back -
énd moving the tubing éndrpﬁtpingrit‘in.that manﬁer ét thisr

time:, if we can get the eguipment to'do it.

» N ﬁR.“éTAMEfS: Well,’ﬁnder those coﬁditioniv
I don't think it would be unreaso¢nable to go ahead and take
the .case under advisement at this time.

MR, KELLAHIN: I would appreciate that

would provide for the typicalvdualjcompletion where the Wolf-

camp would come up the tubing,

MR. STAMETS: Are there any othef ques-
tiEAS of:Mr, Hillin? He may be excused. |

Anything fUrther’in this case?

MR. KELLAHIN} No, sir.

Mﬁ.‘STAﬁETS: The case will bebtakenv’::~

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

P
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I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before.the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said Eranscript

“is a f£ull, -true, and correct record o

'by me to therbést of my ability.

D
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the hearing, prepared
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 SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

 Santa Pe, Néw Mexico 87501

Phone (305) 455-7409

MR, STAMETS: Call
In the matter of the apﬁlication of R, N, ii)llin for an un-~
orthodox location and dual completion, Eddy County, New
Mexico. |

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
I'm Tom Kellahin_of1San£a Fe, New Mexico, aprnearing on behélf;

of the applicant, and I have one witness to be sworn,

(Witness sworn.)

. MR. KELLAHNIN: If the Examiner please, .

"1'd like to give you a little background on the application

so that you'll better understand what we're seeking to ast,i

- you to approve.

’

Back on éeptember?IStb of '79 the CONLFQI,.

~mission entered Order R~6106, and that}approved the unorthq»

dox location and the infill drilling 6£ the subject Morrow

Twell, It wp L S Morx

that there isvawéigﬁificantpotgnéialfbrkﬁblfcampbrddﬁééiﬁﬁi?f
We now seek approval to‘produce the waféamp at the same uﬁL‘
orthodox location and also seek approval of a dual completi§ﬂ
for both zones. |
Subsequent to filing?the a

has become apparent to our expérts thaf,ﬁhe’wOlfcamp pro-

A}
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duction itself is eligible for an NGPA determination under
Sectlion 102 for a new onshore rescrvoir,

And with your permission, we would like

to present testimony with regards to what we believe to be

significant evidence of 2 new onshore reserxvoir and then to
allow you tc re-advertise this case to include that as part

of this case and subsequently to enter an order approving all

three of those items, the dual comple%ipn, the unorthodox .

location for the Wolfcamp, and then the onshore reservoir

for the Wolfcamp. o
If you'prefer; we qan,leaVe this case
alone and file a new casc, but it would make another trip

for us.

MR STAMETS: Off the record, Sally.

(There:foliowed a discussion

off the record.)

Y .

OSCAR C. PERSON

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Would you please state your mname, sir?

e an W azma T anwe  eE i § e W T st L e e g e o T i : :
4% g oo Sromui B I ST
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- Exhibit Number One, and would you locate that well we're
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A Oscar C. Person. I'm a pétroleum engineer
consultant.

0. Mr. Person, have you previously testified
before the Division as a netroleum englneer?

,A Yes.

0 ﬁave vour qualifications been accepted
and made a matter of reéord? |

A Yes.

Qo | Ha&evyoﬁ previously tegstified before the
Commission in the Case 6579 from which Order R-6106 was en-
tered approving the unorthodox location for the Morrow’portion
of the well? “

A Yes.

- Q And subsequent to.that hearing have yoﬁ
provided or supplied additional information and made addi-
tional study of the subject well?
¢ A Yes, sif;

| MR, KELLAHiN: We tender Mr.breggén as»an
expert petroleum engineer.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Person is considered
as qu%lified. | |

0 ; Would you refer to what we've marked as

‘talking about?

A Yes. This is a combination structural
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. line of oross séation.

you seek a new onshore reservoir determination pursuant to

-Page 6

map and an Isopach map of the Wolfcamp formation hased on
the walls that have -= around thisg particular location, that
have penctrated the Wolfcamp,

The particular location we're speaking §f

is the well in the Unit O in Section 34.

Q / And what is that well name?
A That well name is the DWU Pederal No. 4.
0 This exhibit also shows superimposed a |

A ‘__,’ : Yes.

Qf)/i A' is the‘subjecﬁ well?

h : Correct. ’

Q Describé how thaﬁ;Well is conrpleted at
this point. ;A |

A Tt is dually,compiéted'in the Morrow

formation and the Wolfcamp.

;

The Morrow is cuffénfly being produced. ::

N e b

a You're withholding Wéifcamp'productibn';..%v

A Yes. | R
a Would you identify for us what you believd -

to be the horizontal extent of the Wolfcamp horizon for which

Section 102 of the MNational Gas Poliqy Act?

A 'Well, as we have shown here, we have two
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A small lenses in the Wolfcamp. 'The one to the cast has had j

|
» |
2 two wells producing from it: The one at Location N in Sec-
3 tion 35 and what would the other one be, K, the one to the
i ' » 4 north.
51 The one to the north is plugged and aban-

6 dcned; the one to the south is currently producing, I think,

T

T . S - 7|l somewhere in the neighborhood of 2 or 300 Mcf a day from the
8 ! Wolfcamp.

9 A Those are the only producing wells -~ the

« ' : §
b3 3 10 only wells producing from the VWolfcamp.
O &g c v :
o g g%g n How the other wells that have penetrated
2458 | ’ |
TN . - : v
A 12 the Wolfcamp on which we're basing separation here, is the
&8
> 3 s ‘ :
; 3& ‘? well irmediately to the south in Section 2, had no Wolfcamp
] 14 : :
“Il . porosity.
5 || o .
! o All right, let's start with that one.
€ | The well in Section 2 is in Unit C? Is this the J. R. StevénT
’ 17 : : ’
N Wall? . !
T & o v RS |
B A - Yes. That's the R, N. Hillin JCW State
1 | ' L S . -
Com No. 1. I'm sorry we did not get that information_on here
- to properly identify it.
21 ) e . ) . .
0 Mr. Person, I haven't been able to locate
2 : '
your well. What section are we in?
3
iy ‘ A In Section 2.
N 24 ’
. o 311 right.
A Unit C, and it's got written J. R. Stevenw
:"3{5’1‘-‘?‘:‘{"‘.‘)‘1{2}41'_"—_‘.-_:"155" TR A oL St e e AR I NI ‘ ST o R R S AN
i ~
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®

under it but I'm sorry, that i3 not the name of the well,

Q All right. UWhat is that well name?
A It's the R, H. Hillin JQW State Com No. 1l
Well.
Q | Agd when was that well spuéded?
. h It was spudded in --- on February the 12th)
1973. |
Q. And was it drilled to }f

MR. STAMETS: Let me ‘stop here a second.
Do you have cross sectipﬁs that show all of the wells that
penetrated the Wolfcamp in this area?

A No, not all of the wells, no.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. It may be a little
tough for an NGPA application, but gO'ahead.
RS A ~ okay. |
Q : This well in Unit C of Section 2, did it.
penetrate the Wolfcamp formation?.

A - Yes.

0 Have you examined the log on that well?
A, Yes. And it has no porosity in the Wolf-|

camp zone.

103 | And in prepvaring your Isopach of the

Wolfcamp formation in this area) that's why yosu assigned

zero --

A Yes.

R O P T P N R AR R T
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pertains to the NGPA determination.

testimony. We would like to proceed directly with the case

‘as advertised and we will file a new case for the NGPA deter-.

‘Three, which is the C-107.

Page

0 -~ {0 that well?

A Yas,

MR, STAMETS: Let's hold on here a second,
MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, it
appears from our Exhibit Number One and ExhibitrNumber TvwO

that we have not brought with us today all the logs and cross

sections with Yeg¢ards to that portion of the application which| ~

We would request that you disregard that

mination.
MR. STAMETS: Very good.

0 Mr. Persbn, let me ack you with regards
to the Wolfcamp pzoduction in this well,rwhat is the acreaée'
dedication to the Wolfcamp?

A It would be the same as for the Morrow;

the east half of Section 34.

R

0. .Aﬁdrthat éurrently 19 the approved’pro*?
ration unit for the MorroW’productiod?
A Yes.
0 All right.
MR. KELLANIN: We would withdraw Exhibit

Numbér Two, Mr. Examiner, and proceed then with Exhibit Humbe#
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Page 10

0 Yould youn identify that exhibit for us,
Mr. Parson?

A Yes. fThat is the application for multiple
completion, standard Mew Mexico Form 107. | |

-Q B All right, sir, if you'll go to Exhibit
Number Four and identify vour schemétic. J |

h. ' ?,That‘sra”Schemétié of the wellbore com-
pletion. |

Q- Would you explain again for the Examiner

A Yes. We have -- we're going to produce
the Morrow perforations through the tubing and we're going't6

produce the Woifcamp perforations up the casing-tubing annulus.

We have a packer set between the two zoﬁes.

) Q _ All right, sir. 'Have you'condgcted anyi’
pressure tests éf the Wolfcaﬁp'and the Morrow zones?
A No. S

0 All right, éo‘you have -- do you gave any|
kind of productisn tests on the w°lfcém§/formation? |

Y Weil, we have a short producflon test; ﬁ&‘“
we have not run>the 4-point teét on it because we want to
wait until -- to produce into the flow line before we run
the 4-points. So we don't -- that's why Qé-don't have the
p;éssures on the -~ on the Wolfcamp.

o Do you have any pressure information on
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the Morrow formation?

A

pressure was. May we ask Mr. Hillin?

Yes, but I'm sorry, I don't know what that}

0 Yes, sir.
A May I ask Mr, Hillin?
’ MR. PERSON: Do you remember whatvthe;prejs
was on the Morrow? ‘ : : =
MR. HUILLIN: ¥No, we haven't done the
drill stem tesgt go we haven't got the hotiem hols pressures |

yet; we haven

“Morrow.

. the Morrow. We don't have any tests on the  Morrow.

on the Morrow yét?

o

we have is surface pressure tests.

Office,with a copy to the Santa Fe office of the Commiszion,
your production tests on the Wolfcamp and the Morrow forma-

tion and your pressure information?

A

o

. d-pointed.”

MR. PERSON: No, I'm talking about the .

MR. HILLIN: That's right. We didn't test]- |

MR, PERSON: You don't have the pressure

i

MR. HILLIN: No, we haven't tested. ALl

Certainly. Certainly.

So that prior to actual producticn you |
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Page 12
will provide that?
A e will havetho vressures on both zones.
o A1l right, sir, have you at this time
conducted any type of pdcker leakage»gggt?
. No. -
Q - .. All right, wWith regard to that test, wili

istrict Office, |

you have such test run and provide it to the

G
o

as well as the Santa re office?

A Yes.

Q " wWould you idéntify for us Exhibit Number

‘

Five and explain what that is?
A Packer setting report. Yes, this is thé'
report.of the setting of a packer betweenvthe:two zonés.
Q ~ And Exhibit Number Six? R
A I'm éorry, I think we've got thosevre-
versed,'haven‘t’we?

This is the settin¢ of thevon and off

o0 Okay. In your opiﬁibn,‘ur. Person, are |
you adequately satisfied that the packer is set in such a

manner to adequately insure the separation of the two forma-

tions?

A Yes, because we -- we know that we don't-

from casing pressure and tubing pressure we know that wedoh*w
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have any conmunication.

Q And would you identify Exhibit Number
Seven for us?

A, That's the location -- acreage dedication
plat for this well.

Q ‘ And B:xhibit lumber Eight,

a This is a request foér an=allo§ab1e for
the Morrow zone.

@  Did you encounter Wolfcamp productioﬁ(@n iw;;

the -- your Morrow well to.the north of this location? .
;AM . No, it was -~ it was very thin sand seé~
tion there but it's not -- not commercially produdtiva.
0 So that well to the north only produces

f£rom the Morrow?

A It's plugged and -~ well, it's temporaril
abandoned in the Morrow. Tt's not producing from the Morrawf

It'sxhot éigducihg from anything.

a8 ‘ Are you aware of‘ahyféﬁhér wOlfcaﬁp*Motf
dual wells»in the areaf
A No.
| 1} ’ Were Ekhibits; with exclusion of Egh;hit»

Number Two which we have withdrawn, Mr. Person, were Exhibits

One through Eight prepared by ybu‘or'cbmpiled under vour

Vdirection?

A . No, they were not. They Qere,pfepared by

B { B o .




~~
! Mr. ¥Hillin.
2 Q. Have you reviewed the information containefl
3 on those exhibits and to your own knowledge, information,
. 4 and belief, are they true and accurate?
5 N Yes, E
8 MR. RLLLAIIN: We would move the intro-
7| duction of Exhibits One, Three through Eight.
8 MR. STAMETS: The submitted exhibits are.
® | admitted.
- & el e e e X B : o
9 3 , o ¥r. Person, uin your opinion will approval
o g_g .
;2g¥ 1" v : 1 1
@ Q géé of the unorthodox location and the dual completion of this
O <=2 S . )
N B A8 12 ~ . ‘ A _
VAR it well be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention
&¢ 5 : .
: > s&  q3 » o
: ; a of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
] 2 Yes.
gl : 15 - ‘ o L el
i MR. KELLPHIN: That concludes our exam-
[ .18 . )
] -7 f  ination:
’ 17
18 » e
CROSS EXAMINATION -
‘ 19 ‘
BY MR. STAMETS:
1} Mr. Person, from our recollection, it
j 21 - L S
seems as though the old Winchester-Wolfcamp lease initially
z ‘ Toow T ’
: made quite a bit of oil.
23 |
N , A Yes. This -~ this well will make guite
Ny a bit of condensate.
R % o e e : .
; Q 7 And you propose to flow that up the
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'of that? I could help quite a bit since’I did --

Page 15

annulus?
A Uh-huh, hecause ifis -~ yeah,
0.  Jlow can that be done efficiently?
A | Because we have highér preasuﬁe, some

higher --- a little higher pressure on the.Wolfcamp than we
do on the -~ will have on the Morrow, probahly.

0 How much liquids do you have’inréhis
well?
curate test on it, but it indicated from a million and a
half a day rate, oil rate, I think we made’about 200 ~4,be~
tweénﬂz and.édo barrels of condensate.

MR, HILLIN: Sir, may I testify to some

A “  He did the testing.
‘MR. STAMETS: Well, if you'd like to

swear‘M:. Hiilinvin -

MR. KELLAHIN: We'll c#£ll him in, ves, siﬂ;,:

Perhaps we should finish with this witness first.
MR, STAMETS: Are there any other ques-

tions of this witness? He may be excused.

(Mr. Hillin sworn.)
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. and oll operator.
1

12

13

%

17

19

2

BR8N

. work on the ground. =~

R. HILLIN

5.

heing called as a witness and having been duly swoxrn upon his

oath, tesgified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT REXAMINATION

-

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

s

Q

name and occupation?

) A R. N. Hillin. I'm a drilling contractor

o : _And'you are the applicant in this case?
A Yesg, sir.
Q - To what extent haveiyoutpdrticipated in, 

the drillirg and completion of this we;i?,"
5 A Well, I own a latgé%ihterest in the well | |

and I'm the actual operator and I'haVefédtually done the

‘MR, KFRLLRHIN: Iffﬁhe'Examiner p(ieazzse',-"?'mg#"’ "‘i
tender Mr. Hillin as an export wiﬁnesé;‘ |
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Hillin is considered
qualified. |
| [ - Mr. Hillin,bI‘d like to direct your at~-
tention to thé gquestions concerning the poteﬁtial for ‘either:

of these zonea tc make any liquids and how you proéose to

adequately insure that the well is effectively produced as

de i AEE L ne i L e
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a dual completed wall.
A, w,lfﬁﬂiaimuna-m~1 have flowed the well,

tested the Wolfcamp and the Morrow both separately and inde-

pendently of each other in the initial phase after the treatiqg,‘

flowed them back- and flared the well, flared the Wolfcamp

and tasted it through the separator and into the tanks for

4
e}

six hours while it was clecaning up and after it cleaned up.’

And flowing at the rate of million and a half a day we aver-

~ aged approximately 21 barrels an hour of distillate.

0 Excuse me, a million and a half? -
g A Cubic feet of gas and -~
0, A day?
‘A, Per day.
0 All right.
A Rate; had-21 barréls'per hour aﬁeragefof,;
~distillate. |
) Q. | And this is_on‘theLWblfcamp?w -
A That was ‘on the Wolfcamp, yes, and thaﬁ

was flowing through the annulus.

e have a -- the well is compléted with

a Model D packer -~ not a Model D, but it's a laééh set packé#
with an on and off tcol sct between the Morrow andlthe Wolf-
camp, and the Morrow was plugged off with avpluggingﬂtool,

and theLWoifcamp was completéd, and then went back with the.

on and off tool and latched onto the -- reset it and tested




Page iy
.~
1 .
the tubing to 5000 pounds and no pressure on the annulus at
2 all. Tested that after we latched onto the tool and we opened
3 the sliding sleeve and swabbed the Morrow in and closed the
4 sleeve and put the Morrow back through tha annulus -~ and put
8 the Morrow through the tubing and the Wol fcamp-through the
€ b 1 mleen Tl P 2 1 :
~annulus, and the Wolfcamp is owing Lurougn the annulus and
7 the Morrow through the tubing.
8 MR STAMETS: Well, Mr. Hillin, the Divi-
, 9 sion has redognized for many, many, miny years that the. pro=
.5 : ' v
4 3 10 duction of large volumes of liquids through a large casing
O s;g‘
*ma 11
g ggg 4 or a large annular space can be inefficient and can cause
~ @ &%§ 12 S - STy .
¥ gﬁg’ waste- of reservoir energy and nonproduction of reservoir
=, e -
> 5l£ 13 . N .’ - ,“_.‘
E a fluids, and without very detailed engineering demonstrating -
; .|| that this well can be produced efficienfly, the Wolfcamp can .
| ‘ 15 L
; be produced efficiently tnronqh the casing tubing annulus,=~a
: 16
. I have grave doubts that you will get the dual comnletion tha
BT PR \
il you seek.
18 : S R
A  Well, ye have -- I really don't know how
19 |l | B, :
) to answer your question or what to propose in a situation.
3o S '. : ) e
1 We could ~- the well certainly will producs properly at this
21
; point. I'm sure that it would tend to load up ag pressure
g 2 R
i dropped down the line, and -- but it's practicaliy a, you
23 ,
!;; “know, its gas/oll ratio is pretty low right now and it's
] ” | . 7
- flowing on about 2300 pounds pressure.
s | ng on ab 7 : y
The shut-~in -~ the shut-in bottom hole
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pressure is 4426; was 44 on the Adril) stem test: was 4429,
4426 final after six hours floving, and the well, as I say,

surface pressures, flowing pressure is around 2300, between

22 and 2300 pounds on the annulus and it -- and on the test
so” far it dcesn't -~ it appears to mo that it would he ade-

quate,
MR. STAMETS: At this point I would feel

I could also suggest that you might want

to continue this case until the other one is advertised to

Jugive you an opportunity to review this matter and perhaps

ybu would bring in the enginegring ﬁeStimony that I feel
would be needed, or to review ﬁhe situatioh and seé if there/
is some other manner that the well could be completed with
Aual striﬁgs of tubing, or a crossover assembly --

A Well, we could'ruﬁ thé érossover assegblY:
and the Vol fcamp could crosS over from the aﬁnulus-éo the |
tubing and bring the Wolfcamp up the tubing and the Morrcﬁ

up ghé anniilus. The Morrow is producing at approximately

a miflion a day and about 7 barrels of distillate per-day at

the present time. It's been on production.how for a few
weeks and that's the -- that's the production rate of the
Morrow at this time.

0. Mr. Hillin, may I ask you, the advertise~-
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26
moent and’the application in thils case indicated the Wolfcamp
in fact would be brouaht up the tubing.
what is the expense involved in placing

a crossover assembly in the well so that -~ or some o;per
mechanical completion so that the Wolfcamp could bo bfouéht
up the tubing?

| A . It would be a fairly simple matter. It
would cost -~ oh, it would just be a matter bf'pﬁiiing‘tﬂe'

A T A 18 acmad an e
o, - teths R R wmeadly AR TTpe e vaNs
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and then take the on and off tool out and remove the tubing
and going back with a créssover assembly, which we had it
designed to put it -~ well, that's the reason for the foulﬁup:
on this thing, we hgd'the design -~ tﬂé design was drawh up ;
that way and that's tﬁé way I designea it to begin with, but
then Otis Waé doing.the work and the day théy came out to rﬁﬁi

the crossover assembly and had it -~ to hook it up to the

on_and .off tool, they didn‘t have the right type packer and

assembly to go in!ﬁhere, and they had designed something théh*l
selves and tried to make it work and it wouldn't work. So
we came out and went bac# to the.sliding giééve and completed|
it that way. .

Because at that time the equipment from

Otis was not available to do it the way ~— with what we

N\

neaded, so we went ahead and completed. the well and put the °

Morrow through the annulus - Morrow through the tubing and
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- gime, if we can get the acuinmant to 3o -

with the stipulation being that if the order is entered it

tha Wolfcarmp through tﬁe annulusa,

‘»But we had originally designod and I had
designed it for the crogssover agsembly of the nérrow-Wolfcémp,
to bring tha Wolfcamp‘through the tubing and crossover at
that point.

and it would be a matter of going back 7
and moving the tqbing and putting it in that manner at this

N
A\ N ]

b

| MR. STAMZTST Well, under those coﬁ&iﬁibﬁﬂ"
I don't think it would be unreasonablé to go ahead and take
the case under advisement at this time.

MR. KELLAHIN: I would appreciate that

would provide for the typical dual completion where the Wdlff(;ﬂﬁ

~,

camp would come up the tubing,
MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-~

tions of Mr. Hillin? lle may be excused.

bl

<. 'Anvthing further in t3134case?
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken

(Hearing concluded.)
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the foregoing Transcript of learing before

- tion Division was reported by me; that the

is a full, true, and correct record of the

-fﬂ

>by'mé to the best of my ability.
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20 OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLVE CONMPLETION

S - - ) Date

‘Hillin Production Company Eddy June 5, 1980

: Cyerotor

e e ey e 1 Wel) Neo.

Adiress
P.0. Box 152, Odessa, Texas 79760 DWU {l4
T et _] Unnt T T TS Section Township Ronge
1

Losation
0 34 195 28E

©! Vel

1. Has the New Mexico Oil Constu ation Commissjon hererofore suthorized the mulupl( completion of a well in these same pools of in the same
2ones within one mile of the subject well?  YES X NO - )

2. If answer is yes, identify one such instance: (ndar Nwr__ 5075 i Operator Lease, and Well No.: HPC - JCW {1

Case No.

3. The following facts are submitted: Upper ’ Intcimediate C Lower
Zone : Zone . ) Zone

a. Name of Pool and Formation _ Yol fcamn . Morrow
b, Topand Bowomof - 7 - ) '

Pay Section . . - .

(Peiforations) 8,998-9,046. 11,006-11,026
c. Type of production (0i} or Gas) Gas
‘d. Method oi Froduction .

(Flowing or Artilicial Lifc) Flowing

The lollo‘mg aie artached. (Please check YES or NO)

Yes | No

D a. Dnagrammauc Skeétch of the Multiple Compleuon, showing all casing strings, mcludmg d.amelers and senmg dep(hs cential-
izers and/or turbolizers and location thereof, quantities used and top of cement, perforated intervals, tubing strings, mcludmg
diameters and scnmg depth, location and type of packers and side door chokes, and such other mformauon as may be pertinent.

D @ b Plat- shoumg the Jocation of all wells ‘on applicant’s lease, all offset wells on ofiset leases, and the names and addresses
of operators of all leases offsetung applicant’s lease.

D - c. ‘Wajvers consenting to such mulnple completion from each offset operalor, or in lieu thereof, evidence that said offset opesa-
tors have been furnished copies of the application.® )

D d. Electrical log of the well or other acceprable log with tops and bouoms of ploducmg zones and intervals of perforation i in-
dicated thereon. (If such Jog is not available at the time apphcauon is {iled it shall be submitted as provided by Rule 112A.)

-§5- List all ofisec operdtors to the Jease on which'this well is located together with their coirect mailing address.

Cities Service Company - Box 1919 - Midland, Texas 79702

Penroc 0il Corporation - Drawer 831 - Midlafdd, Texas 79702

Dorchester Exploration, Inc. — 1100 Midland Natinal- ~Tower - Midland, Texas 79701

<

C e

6. Were all operarors listed in Item S above notified and fu:mshed a copy of this applxcanon’

’ h YEs XX NO . I answer ';s>>4yevs;: ‘give
: ! dfte of such notification , . June 6, 1980 . .

&LQ} B
i E xk 'I'a Owner of the H1111n Productmn

am authorized by said company to make this report' and thai this report wai! pteparcd
hcrem are true, correct and complete 1o the best of my knowledge.

mpany%

e /P‘fj / ZZ

Signature

Should wai fvérs ltom all o]]sct operators not at,compnny an application for admmzstralwe e roval lhe -New Mexico Oxl Conservation Commiz-

sion will hold t
dday period, no proiesi nor requesi jor hearing is received b) the Santa Fe office, the application will then be processed.

{0TE: If the pxoposed imultiple“completion” will result in an-unorthodox well location andfor a nop-siandard pxoxauon unjt in _Gpe oxmore of
the producmg zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultancously with this application.

L T

e o A AT 2 5 AT B e N A S e e g

/{

¢ application for o petiod o[ twenty {20) days from dete of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office: If; ofter said Mutw RE
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Adopled
1-3-8%

NEW }-155_(i¢0_ oIl 'Corwrsenvmr'lon COMMISSION
PACKER SETTING REPORT

1, R.- N. Hillin

Nonr.e of party meking tcport

1 being of 1owlu)_oge and having full

knowledge of the facis hereinbelow set out do state:

That i am cmployed by Hillin Production Company _in the capacity of
Engineer -, thaion__April 29 , 19 80
Lpersanslly supervised the sauing of e Baker loc-set w/Otis. on-off sleeve
T ! : ) Moke & type of pocker -
in Hillin Production Company _, DWU ,
Operator of well Lease name

Well no. #4 . larared in tha Winchester. .. .. A1
Eddy county, siate of _New Mexico , al & subsurface depth of
10,956 feer, said depih measﬁtcmem having beén furnished me by

R/A marker and G.R. iogging tool - corrected to open hole logs.

<

That the purpose of setting this packer was 10 effcct a seal in thz annular space beiween two

surings of pipe where the packer was set so as to prevent the commingling, in the bore of this well,

T ~of fluids produced from a swuawum below the packer with fluids ﬁroo‘uced fiom & stratum ebove the

packer; that this packer was properly set and that it did, when set, cﬂeéu’vely ahd absolutely seal
off the annular space between the 1wo strings of pipe where i1 was set in such manner as that it

prevented any movement of fluids across the packer.

AP L

: (Stgnature)
[2 CEJVys —Owmer/Operator

o 8 om0

L A' ‘ 9?930 i} | (Dace)

CASENO. (932

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
SANTA gz olOM Oit. CONSERVATION DIVISION

RAIHSa EXHIBIT NO._5~ i :

* Submitted by

Hearing Date Qﬂ 5.1'4! Lo o
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*  That the purpose «f seuing this packer was to effect a seal in the annuler space between two

CiL CC'\"‘ N,

Adopled

HE 13
NEW WMIXICO OIL CONSCERVATION CONMISSION
PACKER SETTING REPORT
. R. N. Hillirp . being of lawful age and having full
Nare of pernty moking report -
l:nc-w!cdgc'ol the {acts hercinbelow set out do siave:
That I 2m anployed by __ Hillin Production '_CQmpaf‘_z___ in the capacity of v
Engineer. . , that on__ May 13 , 1980

I personally supervised the sctiing of & Otis on-off tool on top of Baker loc-set packer,
tested same, w/5,000 PSI-30", Held OK. Mekc & ivpe of pocker

in Hillin Production Company , _DWu ,
Operator of well l.ease name
Wellne, - #8 - veamcdinhe Winchester ~ _dieid,
- Eddy county, state of New Mexico , at a subsurface depth of

strings ¢f pipe where the packer was sct 6o as 1o prevent the cosnmingling; in the bore of this well,
of fluids produzed from & stratum bejow the pét’:kér with' flujds produced from a stratum aboeve the
packer; that this packer was prepesly $ot and that it did, when set, cffeciively and absolutely seal

off the annuler space hetween the iwo sirings of pipe where it was sel in such mannes ss that it

" prevented any movement of fluids across the packer.

,/ I///
/ //r/'ﬁ/’(/ll

’Sl(.nnlurc)

OwnerIOperator

o ’ PN AT ’ T
. ' A v D .
P"-'——vi_.‘___ ‘\ . June 5, 1980 V .

i, JU\J 9 . . Y. fDGie)
4 lb 0 i B"FOR[ EXAMINER STAMETS

‘\-——_._‘_‘_-‘._

10,955 feet, said depth measurement having been furnished me by
tubing strap and wire line plug measurement . - : -
i

OiL CONSE"{VATION DIVISION

X u  BIVSION " RoHha exmiet No. (|
CASENO. 6§32

Subm'iiiea by




~EW  ZXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO.. e Coic .
! Supeoredes €178

. WELL LOCATIONR AND ACREAGE‘DED}CATION PLATY Citertine jrofs
. - . Al dratantey rmust te from e N_L.' towidaries of the Sretion
i». - e T T Leone i v o ] wein ne. ) ]
RN Pnonucnuu;(mPAm' D WU : ~ .
Vit Lettes Seclion To=mship Rage County ]
upn 3y 19 South 28 Fast Cddy
“Fctual Foricge Locction of well: . - ]
*_999 __feettrom the South line and 2000 fret lrom the Cast ©__Jine
_ FCround Lgvel Elev. Progucing Formerion o] f camp Pool hmchester—-\dolfcamp Dedicoled Acicoge:
; ] _ 3p08, Morrow Sand , Winchester-Morrow 320 Acten

1. Oullme the acresge dedicated to the subject “cl] by col&ted pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. H more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and ldcnllf) the ownership thercof (bnlh as 10 working

interest und rovalty).
-

i

T T T T 3 i more than one lease of different ownership is dedlcaled to the well, heve the interests of all owners Lccn consoli- |

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. e1c?

communitization

XB Yes [ ] No i answer is *'yes.’ type of consolidation

If answeéris *‘no;’ list the owners and tract descriptions hhl"}l have actually bcen consolidated. (Dae reverce cide of 1. 8

this form if n;ccssary | &

[ =_-J, S T T e —_m U L S
TR CUNs 01108160 \D\ Lommunmzauon. unitizalion,

- No-allowable will be-aszigned-tothe well-us be
forced-poaling, or otherwise)or until a non-standsard unit, eliminating such interests has been approved by the Commis-
sion. .
[ - D CERTIFICATION
' i
| i I hereby ceriify thot the informetion con-
I F ' toined hesein is true "ond complete 1o the
| . 1 best of my hnowledpe ond belief. \‘
. I ) | - <
. Nane q .
RS EEEE B e |y 7 A
o ) ’ ' 4 Posn'xon
' i | Owner-Operator
: ] | Company : S
| | Billin Production Co.
i I Dave E .
; I I : October 11, 1979
i "
i
- + < .
' [
!‘ 1 I heraby certify thot the well la(aliqu
: T meoziveo o TR | : »
{' v : Pa et Ld ¥V L. . ‘ "1 - : notes 3f octuol surveys mode by me er
: l . ' B i 1 N vnder my supervision, end thet the some .
I ,‘.z JUN - 1‘980 l . ) \ B iz frue end correct to the best of my -
' | o SN SO g ' - knowledge ond belief. .
- — — }— CLCONS RLTCSNSIEN — 4 — — — — = -
| SANTA FE i
t ’ ‘ : . Date Surveyed
2000 —————— . .. :
! ?" 1 Scptember 17, 1979
1 N | - . . Reogistwred Professiona} D\qtmﬂ )
| g I ‘ and/os Land Su.rveyor :
| ’ © I
1 t :
Certificcie No.
> e w0 ‘80 1320 S0 188D 231C 2840 2000 1900 1000 soQ ° ’ . 3640

2 AR R A e S A S e T B s e et L M s B el s PR SO P B P Lo L . .
O R L T e B el




S T

FAvt 00 1 rAEXIED ' —
REIRITED N . erny (- 104
# ’_\.'"‘,4.”,'.:. —._!ij'L{\nH".l_NT i . Fevined 10-1-20
L L i ) OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION .
SEOTTITE N . 1O, DAX 200N

SANTA PV, NCw MUEXICO 07501

B S el e REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE N _
|AA~lnm||nJ ] ‘ - AND N ' i o
‘_"“"""'":’:::j:;‘”: AUTHORIZATION 10 TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS
EROIRAY YY) PR
‘(A.':ﬂ;'\;;l-\l-.---~‘-4— o T

Hillin Production Company
AdAress

; -P.0. Box 152, Odessa, Texas 79760
‘F.“.T.'FZF.TIZTE]J?T{(A:& proper Lor) IOIhu {fieosc eaplown)

e Woll { Chonge in Tions joiter of; o

il\ccom;!lnton [j (o1} ] D Oy Cos D

f'C'Pv.)mqajm 0~M'lh!|’l l ' Cosingheocd Gos ' I Condensole C]

B chanpe of omnership give name -
snd sddices of previcus owner 5
DESCRIPTION OF WELLANDLEASE. . .
Leoss Nome ‘ ell No. Pﬁo_) N/aiv_l.r, lft‘:ﬂ\'«ﬂnv li':fxmonon ¥ind of Leoze Leoss No 1
; - ‘ inlhester - oTTOW
: DWU 4 Winchester — Wolfcamp Siote, Fodzral or Fee NM0473362
Locotion o
T ;800 roarecmrre_SOUth  tieeana 20007 Kt Feam Tha . past
. “Line st Sédien " 3% o Tewmshyp - - 10-8 - Flongs 28-E - -, mpupy, - Eddv o Cevnty
:PESYGN:\TIO;\‘ OF TRANSIPORTER OF QI AND NATURAL GAS .
‘Nere of Acthorzzed sronsporter of Cil 3 ot Cordernsate () Asid:ess (Give address 1o which approved copy of shis form is 1o d¢ zen1)
[2ic7e of Avthofzes Tlonspcllt; of Casinghead Goe [ ) o1 Dry Gas (Y} Addreas {Girve address to which opproved copy of (k:i: form is 10 be sent)
. . - ] g
El Paso Natufal Gas Co. . § P.0. Box 1492, El Paso, Texas 79978
1 well produces ofl or liqurds, . Unit ) Sec. . Twp. ‘Rqe. Is g=3 ociuolly ccnnecied? i when
. 1
Qive Jocetion of torks. 'L 0 : 34 . 19 ' 28 Yes 1 6—F—R0
f this ‘f\toduc|'ion is commingled with that from any other lcase or pool, give commingling order number: N
COMPLETION DATA ) : -
A ] :ou well TGas Well TNew Well '~ Wortover | Deepen TPlug Bock ! Some Res’v. Diff. Rea‘v.
Designnte Type of Completion — (X} X : : ' ! ' :
(] 3 X X : ' 2 2
Dote Spudded Date Compl. Ready 1o Piod, Total Depih P.B.T.D.
2-15-80 S 5-16=80_ : . 11,220 11,185
Llevotions (OF, RANB, RT, CR, etc.; "‘uqm'a ol}):roduclnq !v‘,orictl.lon Tep O1}/Gas Poy Tubing Depth
, inchester-Wolfcamp Wolfcamp - 8,998
3298.0 GR Winchester-Morrow Merr P 11-066 10, 960
Petforations i HERRUW *l’uw Depth Cazing Shoe
o Wolfcamp-8998-9046 "~ Morrow 11,006-11,026 115220
. TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD . o :
HoLE 8128 CASING & TURING SIZE DEPTH SET SACKS CEMENT :
17" 13 3/8" 358" 225 y
I i1t ‘8 5/8" - _.2,982°' S 250
7_7/8" 5 1/2" 11,220°" 1 750 :
TEST DAT.‘A AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE  (Test rist be ofter recovery of 10tal volume of load otf and must bs egual 1o or excoed s0p allous
O1L WEIL, able for this depth or bé for full 24 hours)
5;:. Fitst Kew C1} Run To Tenls Daie of Test Producing Metked (Ficw, pump, gaz lift, e1c.)
i
Length of Test Tubing Pu_-lw. Casing Piesswe - Choie Sire ‘
Actual Prod. Duting Test ONn-Bbls. oy oy =y oy zp~ = Woler- Bbls, Ges » MCF ‘
o~ ;--.\..,e.;lf,',i) N e
a B I o . 34
GAS wELL  WOLFCAMP - 6,000 JiCFPD JUN £.4h#888 Fiow)thru annulus on 378" choke wellhead
1; Actual Fsoid. Tsa1-MIF/D Length of Test - e eeemv e ua ] BbI&. Cordenscte AMCF Cravity of Condenaote
| Morrow 2,200 ~iL CC6T huavKC:l LIV.SEN — - —
{Veating Method fpuoi, bock pr.) Tubing Piesswe (BENTO T Casing Presswe (Ehot-in) Chotos Sire
.__Flare to pit 2100 ' Packer 3/4" wellhead
TERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
i heredy certify thatl the rules snd rrwluli;nn of the Ol Conservation APPROVED o 19,
division have been complled with snd thatl the Information glven
jLove §s tiue snd complete to the best of my knowledge and bellef. BY :
$
TITLE
/“) [/fi #//’ il This form Is 10 Us [1led In complliance with RULE Y104, : !
I '/ P J., ST 7 gl iedi . 1 this Is & requeat {or aliowable for & newly dillled or desponed ;
{Signoiwe) well, this foim musl be scccmpenied by 2 1abulation of the devistien®
. tests tsken on the well In accorSsnce with AULE 113,
Ouwner/Operator , ) . . Y ! Yo1aly for allosm
~ “Ativections of ihis jorm muil-be {led oul complsialy for sllows
{Taile) abLle on new and recompleted wells,
June 5, 1980 FIII out enly Sections 1, 31, 1, and V1 lor chanyes of owner,’
(Do1s) wel) name oy nuinber, or treneporter, or other such Chenye of rondlllon.‘
Separats Forins C-104 must bie [1led fo1 exch poo) In multlsly
renpleied wells,
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday -~ June 25, 1980 Docket Ko, 19-80

CASE 6916:

CASE 6916:

C—

7_/:‘»\;; 6937:

418

i-appiicacion of Dugan Production Corporation for dounhole comminglxng, San Juan County, Neu Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota
and undesignated Gallup production in the wellbore of its June Joy Well No, 2 located in Unit B
of Section 25, Township 24 North, Range 10 West,

Application of Dugan Production Corporation tor compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the $/2 of Section 26, Township 30 North, Range 14 West, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allotation of the cost thereof as well as actual operat-
ing costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Continued from June 4, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for downhole comningling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled caus2, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No, 1, a quadruple completion located
in Unit F of Section 19, Townshin 21 South, Range 37 Easi, ’

Application of R. N, Killin for an unorthodox location and dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico,

————Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of his

""" CASE 6938:

CASE 6939:

CASE 6940:

f

CASE 6941:

CASE 6942:

DWV Well No, 4 to produce gas from the Wolfcamp and Morrow formations thru tubing and the anaulus,
respectively, Applicant further seeks approval of the unorthodox. location.of .maid well in tha

~—Holfeamp and Peansylvaniaf formations at a paint "800 feet from the South line and 2000 feet from
the East line of Section 34, Townshxp 19 South Range 28 East,

Applxcatlon of Anadarko Productxon Company for an unorthodox gas well locatxon, Chaves County, New
Mexico,  Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks approval for the unorthodox location. of-its |
Dalport Federal Well No. 1 660 feet from ‘the South and West lines of Section 20, Tounshxp 13 South,
Range 31 East, Southeast Chaves Queen Gas Area, the W/2 of said Sect1on 20 to be dedicated to the-

wall,

Application of Anadarko Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,. seeks an order pooling all mineral interests at a depth from
2400 feet to 5000 feet below the surface, Turkey Track Field, underlying the NEf4 SE/& of Section
19, Township 19 South, Range 2J East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location

" thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of d:xllxng and conpletxng said well" and the allo~

cation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for tupervxsxon " designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drxllxng sa;d well,
Appllcatlon of Adobe 0il Company for conpulsory poolxng, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, .in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolinmg all mineral interests down through the
Wolfcamp formation underlying the NW/4 SE/& for oil and the SEf4 for gas, Section 23, Township 20
South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be-drilled at a standard location thereon. Also,
to be congidered 0111 be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the

cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of appli-
cant as opgrator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. ;

Application of Ellwade Corporatlon for a ncn-standard gas proratlon unit, Eddy County, New Mexico,
;Applxcant, in the above-styled ‘cause, seeKs approval of a 129,52-acre mon-standard gas prorstion
unit comprising the W/2 of partial Section 33, Township 26 South, Range 30 East, Ross Draw-Wolfcamp
area, to be dedicated to its Ross Draw Well No. 1 located in Unit C of said Section 33;

Application of Benson-Montin~Greer Dr1111ng Corporation for amendmen: of Order No. R-2565—B Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of Kule 2

of the Special Pool Rales for the West Puerto Chxquxto—Hancos 0il<Pool as promulgated by Ocrder No.
R~256$-B to provide that all’ 320-acre spacxng and “prcration units in said pool would comprise either
the W/2 or the Ef2 of a governnental section, provided however, that one injection well would have
dedicated thereto the N/2 of Section 1, Township 24 North, Range 1 West, and also that the short
400-acre sections on the South side of Township 27 North, Range 1 West, would eich comprise a single
spacing unit,

Application of Benson-Hontin:Creet'Dtilllﬂg Corporation for a unit agreement, Rio Arrjba Couaty,

New Mexico, Applicant, in:the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the East Puerto Chxquxto-
Mancos Unit Ares, comprising 9,769 acres, more or less, of Federal, Indian, and fee lands in Town-
ships 26 and 27 North, Ranges l East and 1 West.

<5
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Jason Kellahin
W. Thomas Kellahin

Mr. Joe Ramey

Santa Fe, New Mexico

ECEIVED
~New Mexico 0il Conservation Division R[ JUN - 5 1980

HAND DELIVERED

Dear Jée:

KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN

| g

AN

500 Don Gaspar Avenue
Post Office Box 1769

. Telephone 982-4285
Karen Aubrey Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

R 77 Py
dilerneyi-at

Area Code 508

June 5, 1980

bl s

OIL CONSTRVATION Division
SANTAFE

re: Application of R. N.
Hillin for unorthodox
well location and dual
completion, Eddy County,
New Mexico ‘ »l

e G537

Please set the referenced application for hearing

on June 25, 1980.

Thank you for(your assistance in this matter.

g cc: Oscar Person :

; encl.,

i WIK:msf
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~potential for futuré production from the Atoka formation and other

| well as a Wolfcamp-Morrow dual completion with adthority for

tions in a dual capacity.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS ™
I ECEIVED

| i
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF - / \\ JUN - 5 1989
R. N. HILLIN FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL OIL o e onnd
LOCATION AND DUAL COMPLETION, EDDY NSRVATION Division
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. o SANTA Fp | \SION
" APPLICATION ’ wa 0757

COMES NOW R. N. HILLIN, by and through- his, attofneyé; KELLAHIN
& KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division . ...
for appfo;al of an unorthodox well locatiop and dual completion,
Eddy Couhty, New Mexico and in support thereof would show: |

1. Pﬁrsuant to Division Order No. R-6196 entered for R. H.
HILLIN in Case 6579 dated September 19, 1979, Applicant has drilled
g{Morrow test at the abproved unorthodox well location 800 feéet from
the South line and 2000 feet from the Easé-liné of Section 34,
T19S, R28E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. That the subject well is capable of producing from both

Pennsylvénién formations at a later date.

3. Applicant seeks authority for production of the subject
subsequent prodpction from any other of the Pennsylvanian forma-

4. Applicant further seeks a test allo&able for theVWolfcamp
formation so that the subject well can be produced pending hearing
and order.

‘5. The Application is in the best interests of conservationm,

the prevention of waste and theprotection of correlativé‘rights




and will result in the production of hydrocarbons that would not
otherwise be produced.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests that the Application be set

for hearing before the Division's Examiner and that after notice.

and hearing the Application be granted as requested.

R/ N

omas in - ]
TTTTToTTT T T T T B T T "W4"1\81lrall-inv:‘&——xellfllij - - - - T - T
P. 0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone: 505-982-4285

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




& KELLAHIN, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL-CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF N 537
R, N. HILLIN FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL Conr b
LOCATION AND DUAL COMPLETION, EDDY ) |
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW R. N. HILLIN, by and through his attorneys, KELLAHIN

N s
-

<y
v
©
o
[4]
=]

for approval of an unorthodox well location and dual cempLetion,
Eddy County, New Mexico and in support thereof would show:

1. Pursuant to D{Qisioﬁ‘Order No. R-6106 entered for R. H.
HILLIN in Case 6579 dated September 19, 1979, Applicant has dfilled

a Morrow test at the approved unorthodox well location 800 feet from

- the South line and 2000 feet from the East line of Section 34

T19S R28E,” NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. ’

2. Tbat the subJect well is capable of producing from both
the Morrow formatlon and the Wolfcamp formations with further
potential for future-pfoductioh frem the Ateka‘formetion and other
Pennsylvanian formations at a later date. .

3. Applicant seeks authority for production of the subject

well as a Welfcamp-Morrow dual completion with authority for

subsequent production from any other of the Pennsylvahian forma-

tions in a dual capacity.

4. Applicant further seeks a test allowable for tne WOLfcamp

<

formation so that the subject w21l can be nroduced pending’ "hea ing

- and order.

5. The Application is in the best interests of conservation,

the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights

R P




and will result in the production of hydrocarbons that would not

otherwise be produced.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests that the Application be set
for hearing before the Division's Examiner and that after notice

and hearing the Application be granted as requested’

"W Thomas KeIlahin

S Ke }Jla-&“iin &‘K‘e 1'1'ah'i_ﬁ‘ )
P, 0. Box 1769 ‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone: 505-982-4285

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE. APPLICATION OF e L9377
R. N. HILLIN FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL (AL
LOCATION AND DUAL COMPLETION, EDDY

COUNTY - NEW MEXICO,

APPLICATION

COMES NOW R. N. HILLIN, by and through his attorneve, KELLAHIN

AR 2-S-p - gF-I

&b &~ A

L KELLAHIN;,Qgﬂ,éppliesﬂtoatheeNew”MexiQOHOil:Conservatio"»“{viéion"

for approval of an unorthodox well location and dual completlon
Eddy County, . New. Mexico--and in support thereof would show.

1. Pursuant to Division Order No. R-6106 entered for R. H. :
HILLIN in Case 6579 dated September 19,k1979, Applicant has drilled:>
a Morrow test at the approved unorthodox well location 800 feet from
the South line and 2000 feet from the East 11ne of Section 34,

T19S, R28E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.
2. That the subject well is capable of producing from both

the Morrow formation and the Wolfcamp formations with further -

potential for future productlon from the Atoka formatlon and other

' Pennsylvanian formations at a later date.

3. Applicant seeks authorlty for production of the subject
well as a Wolfcamp-Morrow dual completion with authority for
subsequent production from any other of the Pennsylvanian forma-
tions in a dual capacity.
her seeks a test‘allownble“for'the Wolfcamp

formation so that .the subj

(..a
D
ot
g
£
N
H

can be produced pendin
and order.
5. The Application is in the best interests of conservation,

the prevention of waste and-theprotection of correlative rights




and will result in the production of hydrocarbons that would not
otherwise be produced.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests that the Application be set
for hearing before the Division's Examiner and ﬁhat after notice
aﬁd hearing the Appiication be granted as requéSted.

R. N. HILLIN

By

_W. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769 B
: Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
) Phone: 505-982-4285

o ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEFARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
: R. N. HILLIN FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL
: - LOCATION AND DUAL COMPLETION, EDDY
COUNTY NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

(COMES NOW R. N. HILLIN, by and thfough his artorneys
. §:KELPAHINzW§Dd4§PP1i§S_towthe,New.Mexigo 0il. ConservationDivision —
for apprdval of an unorthodox well location and dual completion,
Eddy Couaﬁy, New Mexico and in support thereof would s B
- 1. Pursuant to Division Order Wo. R-6106 entered for R. H.
HILLIN in Case 6579 dated September 19, 1979, Applicant has drilled
a Morrow test at the .approved unorthodox well location 800 feet from
'the South line and 2000 feet from the East line of Section 34,
Tlgs R28E, NMPM Eddy County, New Mexico.
2. That the subject well is capable of producing from both
the Morrow formation and the Wolfcamp formations with further:
potential for future production from the Atoka rdrmatibn ‘and other
Pennsylvanian formations at a later date.
| 3. Appllcant seeks authority for production of the subject
well as a Wolfcamp Morrow dual completion with authority for

subsequent production from any other of the Pennsylvanian forma-

tions in a dual capacity.
her seeks-a test allowabie*fbr“thé'Wdlfcaﬁp
formation so that the subject well can be produced pending hearing
and order. |

5. The Application is in the best interests of conservation,

the prevention of waste and:theprotection of correlative rights




and will result in the production of hydrocarbons that would not
otherwise be produced.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests that the Application be set
for hearing before the Division's Examiner and that after'néﬁigé

and hearing the Application be granted as requested.

4 - - . ™o 1T

- RNHILLIN

-

by

~Kellahin & Kellahin

P. 0. Box 1769 ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

? B
-Phone: 505-982-4285
'ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

W Thomas Rellahims ———




NOTE:
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WEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO be4ﬁ- s-1-61 -
. : APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE COMPLETION
_O—;‘érulor B Counly TDate
Hillin Production Company Eddy June 5, 1980
Kddiesg T T Lease Well No. :
P.0. Box 152, Odessa, Texas 79760 DWU #t4
Location Untt Section Township Range
of well 0 34 198 28E
I. Has the New Mexico Oil Consenauon Commission heretofore authorized the multiple completion of a well in these same pools or in the same
zones within one mile of the suh)cct ‘well? YES X NO_

2. If answer is yes, identify one such instance: Order Nz 5075 ; Operator Lease, and Well No.: HPC - JCW {#1

Case No.
3. The following facts ate submitted: ; b Intermediate o _ Lower
s Zone vt ete Zone
a. Name of Pool and Formation 1) MOE FaL
b. Top and Bottom of . . -
Pay Section :
(Pe:forationsj 8’998_9’046 11,006"11,026_
c. Type.of production (0il or Gas) Qac - . ‘Qas
d. Method of Production
(Flowing or Artificial Lift) Flowi.‘lg-f' Flowing

LS

The following are attached. (Please check YES or NO)

Yes | No
D a. Dxag'ammau Sketch of the Multiple Completion, shov-mg all casing strings, mcludmg diameters and setung depths, central-
izers and/or nvglmlnerg and Jocation thereof, quantities nsed and top of cement, nerforated intervals, tubl eeinss, including
diameters and setting depth, locatlon and type “of packers and side door chokcs,and such other information as may be pertinent.
; & names and addrésses

N

—

[¥] s

(w3 %)

0 e

S. List a}l offset operators to the lease on which this well is located together with their correct maxlmg address.

Plar showing the lgcation of all nvn‘ls on atglicant’s all offsot'wclls &

ve location of all-wells on 2fplican
of operators of all leases offsetting applicant’s lease.
Waivers consenting to such multiple completion from ezch offset operator, ot in lieu thereof, evidence vhat said offset opera-
tors have been furnished copies of the application.® .

Electrical log of the well or other acceptable log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and intervals of petforation in-

TasT,

Cities Service Company 79702

Box 1919 - Midland, Texas

Penroc 0il Corpo;\pibﬁ -~ Drawer 831 - Midlaﬁd,,Texas 79702

Dorchestler Expl/;?/h\@
S D

3/ [ . |
i /7

Oy 9’380 /\.
- -0,'\, ~
s ’\A>QV\ /// //

i 4 :

79701

w100 Midland Natinal Bank Tower - Midland, Texas

e

6, ¥esie 2il op srafois 1isied in Item' S above AR “‘n-‘.-‘,'%ihed a copy of th xs"‘appiica‘(idu? YEs XX _NO
‘ June 6, 1958
ddte of such notificatien une
CERTIFICATE: I, the undcrsngned state that I am the Owner of the Hilli i

Companv (company), and that | am authorized by said company to make this report; dnd that this report was prepared
under my supervision and direction and that the faces stated therein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

,{" [;,-’ / ’ ’_/'
e
7 r/ﬁ. : 2224

Signature

|
*Should waivers from all offset eperators not accompany an application for adm;mstmtwe roval, !he New Mexico 0il .Conservation Commis-

sion will hold the appiication for o period of twenty (20) days from date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa’ Fe office. If, after said twenty-
day period, no protest nor req uest for hearing is recewed by the Sanla Fe office, the application will then be processed

If the proposed muliiple completion will result in an-unorthodox well location and/or a nos-standard proration ‘unit in - 0n¢Ormore of
the producing zones, ther separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this applicadion.

. If answeér is yes, give -

;
|
*
|
i
,i
i

ing stiings;inc | US1ng -

dicated thereon. (If such log is not available at the time application is filed lt shall be submltted as provided by Rule 112-A.) °
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Adopled
1-1-65

NEW MEXiCO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PACKER SETTING REPORT

R. N. Hillin

Nare of party moking report

1, » being of lawfu) age and having full

knowledge of the facts hercinbelow set out do state:

That | am cmpioyed by Hillir Production Company in the capacity of
" Engineer ‘ ' , that on__APril 29 , 1980

I personally supervised the setting of a Baker Loc-set w/Otis on-off sleeve
. Make & type of packer

in H1111n Production Company , DWU .
Cpiiaicy of well . T Léase€ nuine” i
Well no. #4 located in the *_Winchester field,
Eddy county, state of New Mexico , at a subsurface depth of .
B S : .
~ 10 956 - - . feet, said depth measurement having been furnished me by

R/A marker and G.R. iogging tool - coyrrected to ope-n hole logs;.

That_ the purpose of setting this packer was to effect a seal in thz annular space between two
strings of pipe where the packer was set so as to prevent the commingling, in the bore of this well,
of fluids produced from a stratum below the packer with fluids produced from a stratum above the

packer; that this packer was properly set and that it did, when set, cHectively and absolutely seal

off the annular space between the two strings of pipe where it was set in such manner as that it
fea ) ) b :

prevented any movement of fluids across the packer.

— T e : o >
e
T 8} " (Signature)

l ” JUN - 9]980 IZ ’i Owner/Operator

{Title}

A - g 5, 1980
foN D_’V ISION— e (Da?e y)

PR e Pt o O




Ad ple:l
) 1-1-6
5 NEW MZIXICO OIL CONSERVATION CONMMISSION
PACKER SETTING REPORT
g‘: -
£
L, o R. N. Hillin ‘.'béir.g of lawful age and having full
Nome of party making reporst ) -
knowledge of the facts hereinbelow set out do state:
That 1 am caployed by ___ Hillin Production Company in the ca[;acily of
inee:r - . , that on May 13 . 19 80

I personally supervised the sciting of . Otis on-o0ff tool on top of Baker loc-set packer,
tested same, w/5,000 PSI-30", Held OK. Make & iype of packer -
i Hillin Production Company , DWU ' .

in
Operator of well - Lease name

“Well no. #4___ locsted in the _ Winchester ~ field,

Eddy county, state of New Mexico , & a subsurface depth of:', a

10,955 ’ fect, said depth measurement haviag been lurn‘is’fted me !;y .

tubing strap and wire line plug measurement : ;

" That the purpose «f setting this packer was toueﬂect a seal in the ancular space between two
strings cf pipe where the packer was set so-as to prevent the cotnmingling, in the bore of this well,
of fluids produzed from a stratum below the packer with fluids produced from a stratum above the
packer; tha(.-this packer was prepesly set and that it did, when sey, effecliyely and absolutely seal
off the ennular space Letwecn l:ne two ‘strings of pipe where it was set .in such mar;r;_er as that it

prevented any movemeut of fluids across the packer, ; ©

s L
W PPy -

CEH v [Signature)

o ‘ 3 Eﬁ\ - Owner/Operator
‘ ; JU 1 ] » (Trlle)
r '\l , N-9 980 June .5, 1980
e . (‘E:Tc}
OIL CONSZRVATION B DMSION
SANTA FE
-
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L WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT recame
' All distences oudt b from the ovler Loundaries of the Sechion o - ' . »
Tpuroior » i Leose - * well No. T
HILL 11 PRODUCTION COMPANY D WU ' g I
T Letter Seclion Townshlp Ruge County
non 34 19 South 28 last Fddy
Aciual Focluge Location of Well: ) M
800 . f{eel trom the SOllth line and 2000 " _leet {rom the Cast ixng
Ground Lgvel Elev, Producing Formatton {161 fcamp Pool Winchester-Wolfcamp Dedicated Actcoge: ;
3293,0 Moxrow Sand Winchester-Morrow 320 Catics -

1. Outline the acreage dedicated 10 the subje;t well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. If mote than one lease is dedicated 1o the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as 10 working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners Lees consolis
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

communitization

[BB Yes [ J No . H answeris “‘yes,’ type of consolidation

" 3f answee is “‘nol’ list the owners and iraci descriptions which have actvally been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.). - - .
"No allowable will be essigned 10 the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, upitiZation.
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

L 4 gyl

sion, - ) s ) ) L i
1 ] CERTIFICATION
i : _
' t 1 hereby certity thot the information con-
i F f toined harein is true ond complete 1o the
I | best of my knowledge ond belief. AN
! : .
: ' : Name . .
et e e W22V %
! | Fosition )
[ I Owner-Operator ..
| | Company : . ,
i ! Hillin Production Co.
J ! Date < . .
i ! ‘October 11, 1979
. : = ,
| , 1 o ,
I» 1 I hernby cartify thot the well locotion
. 1 -1 R l.ﬁown on this plot wos plotted from fisid
i ! - notes of ‘acival surveys mode by me or
F l 1 undo}; my supervision, and thot the some
I -! is trve ond correct to the best of my
1 Ji . knowledge and belisf.
A IR
| | ]
I | . . Date Surveysd
! ?“ 2000 September 17, 1979
1 I . ' Registered Prolessional Engineer
i 2 q and/or Land Survevor A
2 1
! @ 4
: J } L m——— ) D 4,
’ Certificate No.
© 330  eed ‘80 1320 1680 1880 231 2640 2000 1300 1000 800 0 ' . 3640
e e = - - e - [ o~

R p— ‘.‘—‘“T«‘w«- o o e S ko A2 b g
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anny An)h-IHHIM', llll'n‘\lllMlNl' Ravited 10-1-70
BT S CI B OIL CONG l RVATION DIVISION e

0. DOX 290D )
SANTA l-'l.:. NCW MUEXICO 87501

|-|| |nm|r

'l\l

RLQUEST FOR Al LOWADLE
AND
AUTHORIZATION 1O TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS

Vawn or

Oll.

TAANIPUNTION

lHiH'@

Phijetttt

OR‘

OPIRA'(M

'IURA'I(\“ orriCE

Lu-aunol
Rillin Production Company
S ‘ Adfrenn 7
N : : P.0. Box 152, Odessa, Texas 79760
‘ . : l"‘.nuonh) for f:lrn—g—(CAul propet box) Othet {FPlease eaploin)

How Well Chunge in Tionsporier of: :
Recompletion D on ' D Dry Gaa D
Change In o-nouhlr{:] Cosingheod Gos D Condcnl_cnro D

I change of ownership give nane
snd address of previous owner

. DESCRIPTION OF WELL AND LEASE

Lease Name nell No. Pﬁcl Nniv].c, Iré:ludlnq l‘ﬁnmnon “} Kind of Leoss ] Leose No. |
inchester - Oorrow L
DWU ) 4 Winche l ~ Wolf¢ Stote, Federal or Fee NM0473362 3
Location » . . . .
Unit Leweér 0 . 800 Feel From The SOUth L.ine and 2000' Feet From The east.
Line of Section 34 Township 19-S Range 28—}3 . NMPM, Eddv ) . Céumy
o} I)rSlr\ ATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND \ATCR-\L G‘\S .
Y T [ Neewe of Authionszed ~ronsposter ol Gl [} of Condensaie (] Kddress (Cive address to which approved copy of TAis jorm is (o be seatj
L_r.'s:s.e of Avtho:lzed Transpcrtier of Coslnqhm& Gos [) ot Dry Gas (Y] Addrexs {Cive address 10 which opproved copy of this form is to be sens)
El Paso Natural Gas Co. 1 . P.0. Box 1&92 El Pasn+_Iexas 79978
T M . . . 1 W
1t well produces olt or llquxdl. , Ur?n ) Sec. :Twp IRqe 1s §33 octually connected? ' ‘hen
qlve locotion of torks. : 0 : 3 { 19 ' 28 Yes N ‘ f-6—R0
Il this prodiction is commingled with that from eny other lease of pool, give commmghng order number: No.

“I7. COMPLETION DATA

=T O1l Well TGas wéll  "Now Well [Wortover - I Deepen TPlug Bock ! Same Res'v.’ Biil, Resv. 1}
©a - f C l . (x) [} - ] [ ) ] 1 t . » 4
Designate T)-pe of Completion —~ i , h , : : X .
1 1 Y Y 1 1 L 'S
Dole Spudded Daote Compl. Recdy to Prod, Total Depth - § P.B.T.D. 3
) ‘ 2-15-80 . §-16=80 - 11,220 _ 11,185 i
Llevations (DF, RK8, KT, GR, eic.j ‘ngma ‘ollfroducmq 5ornicfuon ) Top o:lll/cos Pay 8 98 Tubing Depth . 1
- inchester-Wolfcam Wolfcamp - 9 : 4
3298.0 GR Winchester-Morrow P Morrow 13 10,360 ;
1 wad L 5storations B I = -+ ’VUU Depth Casing Sboo . E
3 R P sy SONOO. ONLL i M B e A Vol 37 e R s i s s 112790 P

i by o

B i SR N AR A1 B L U B AR A S T e e e anDe L e h e el e o s .
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R. N. HILLIN
PRESIDENT

T. G. FURSTENBERG
DRILLING SUPT,

g Lease Operator:
R PO Box 152
58 Odessa, Texas 79760
J Lease Name: DWU
' Well Rumber: 4
County: Eddy, N.M.
RECORD OF INCLINATION
Measured Course Angle of Displacement Course Accumulative
, , Depth Length ' Inclination ' per 109 ft, D1sp1acement Displacement
e 358 358 1/4 .44 1,57 1.57
. 1 720 362 /4 . .44 1.59 3,16
T 1028 308 3/4 1.31 4,03 7,19
Bt , 1499 471 3/4 1,31 6.17 ©13;36
Tt 1958 - 459 /2 .87 3,99 17.35
SN 2210 252 VA .87 2.19 19.54
EE 2461 251 ‘1/2 . .87 2.18 21,72
B 2702 241 3/4 1.31 3,15 $24.87
R 3091 389 1 1.75 6.80 31,67
S 8 3479 388 1 1.7% 6,79 38,46 .
R 3979 500 1 - . 1.75 8.75 47,21
A 4471 492 ] 1.75 8.61 65.82
RS 4844 373 1 1,75 6.52 62,34
EE - 5114 270 1, 1,75 4.72 67.06
RS 5611 497 1. 1.75 8.69 75.75
U 6104 493 Lita 2.18 10.74 86.49 -
SLE 6520 416 A, 6.98 29,03 115,62
SR - 6567 47 4 6.98 3.28 118.80°
e 6630 63 3 ¥4 5.67 3,57 122.37
L 6689 59 37 5,23 3.08 125.45
oy 6789 97 3/8s - 5,67 5.49 130.94
EREN 6939 153 4 1772 7.85 12.01 142.95.
P 7000 61 3 3/4 6.54 3.98. 146.93
s g 7062 62 3 5.23 3,24 150.17
S ; 7134 72 3172 6.10 4,39 154,56
- § ¢ 7185 51 2 3/4 4.80 2,44 157.00
D 7278 93 2 3.49 3.24 160,24~
o 7778 500 172 .87 4.35 164,59
PR 8274 296 /2 .87 4,31 ~7168.90 .
o 85.32 258 172 e B8 2.24 171.14
T 8790 258 3/4 ! . .37 174,51
e : 9067 277 1172 | .25 181.76
S 9462 395 11/2 i1 0,34 192.10
oit -
‘ 3 CON Sef‘ _V.ﬂTION D’Vlsmm

HILLIN

DRILLING CO.
P. 0. Box-152 ® Odeiso. Texas 79760

INCLINATION REPORT

Hi1lin Production Company

TTOFFICET 8312037

NITE: 332.3164
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BHERGY 2ND MINEYALS DEPARPHENT

011 CONSERVATION DIVL > LON
IN YHE MATTER OF TS HT ARING
CALLYED BY 'HE OIL COLSERVATION
DIVISION I'OR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:
CASE NO.

6937

order No. R- [.35%

APPLICATION OF R, N. HILLIN FOR AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION AND

FORXA DUAL COMPLETION, EDDY
conni‘\: NEW MEYICO. |
‘ . ORDER OF THE DIVISION /ﬁ@u{/
. BY THRE DIVICTOM: S SRR - - o
This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m.” on
June 25 , 198%  , at santa Fe, New Mexico, before

AExamin‘er Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of June r 1980 4 the

bDivision Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises .

P

RN
e - A 8

“' ;!{1’1) That due public notice having been giveﬂ as\' required byf
I:'l.aw, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subiect i
'matter thereof, L '
eSS A o
W ; (2) That the applicant, A N U/ ,
;;_!eeks anthority to complete X% /%,5 U/,J ’i,f/% Ay /7

’

L;hip 19 SV

, Range g;& Cas W, nMeM, 'é“/é(

éonnty, New Mexico, as a dual completion (conventional) to
! | ' ~{eembination)
f " ] . _ {tubingless)
‘)/ roduce gas from the Jrm. % 2 // Cawpz and Worrow
Lg/mué%sw Y e Vadin . Ve u&xkj —
VZ(!M, Q ahu /5 MsﬂcPéoeA;/ bgwmﬁ a_auu—am
S ~~%w Wl hns »/ S edwe 2
p /»9—1« Wo%éw, .
S GG il i
- _P,S/w ){wf'é.mo/ﬂ APue Chu e N
»‘,_“_ e w__ms, Fe @cgc[ V%’v '-‘,‘V/ V{e arr]_z?_./&.i eS

[

4‘/@/.:5/‘~ amcl

’)’euer.sa'/ -&/ /[ éﬁ.

/ .[~-
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AN Ty v adsatn/ae 3o 20

of said well 1n the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanlan formatlons at a point 800 feet

i T Eror the South line and 2000feet From the East line of77§ectlon L. e v o
! South,—Range—28,-Bast, MMEN, - Eddy Countyr—Newr Mexico.

@

4
i
(
’

‘dedicated to the weil;

(Q)w That a well at said unorthodox location will better

location.

é‘ {'0\ @) ‘rhat appcroval of the subject applicatxon will prevent
ﬁ waste and protect correlative rights.

«. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

A A //,m

(Z.‘) That the applicaxit-,

X

is hereby authorized to complete ::ts Y

(7@ That the Ef2.  of said Section __3 Y 'is to be

‘enable appllcant to produce the gas underlylng the proratlon unlt.

(7)69 That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthoéox

- -

Township 19, 5.V4 . Range 28 S.7 __, NMPM, £ o/

‘Well No. __ 4/ , located in Unit (O __of section _ 2 <,

County, New Mex:n,co s @8 a d:“ ﬁ;[ completion(eonventional)

to produce gas from the ZUo /plw Jé ¥l /’ . PZ,,..

4/‘4({ 94;_5 ﬂ[’ % %/ﬁoh)éw‘/

i W.(Z b4 m s oL @cm-*]awraxué/

L__.q[zf; M’,;ﬂ;,;‘:/ by 10, 955 fe?

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall complete, operate,

and produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Rule

112-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule

~is not incon81stent with this oxder;
PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shaii»take
Paa/’r er /& /{
;_ annually thereafter during the Annual ShA- T ZZ350#C_ £

tests upon completion and

r— ey i

l
!

\

Test Period for €he s ael rt, %s (P (e [ - -

Divisigh may depm necessary, |
e A L. ar d. m s  Sa \4—-L---.§

]
tl

'(2), That jurisdiction of

¥

entry of guch further/orders as t

ie
|
|
!
i
‘n‘ TVANE'] cde o -

|~ Bt ® BL omae ?

R T Cor S SO TUr U T S TP VIITY Sy

;
|
E
:
:
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/u eV
IT IS m ORDERED:
(1‘) That an unorthodox gas well 'locatio"n for the / )7 ” /0'
nt D .

Squ/ Dwmv Urn// ,(/o : ,
,formatmnns hereby . annroved for acwsit—harie laaam g'l; a paint. AN+

feet from the __&f_ line and _m_ feet from the M
Tine of Section ,2_‘2 Township /9 &u%{ , Range X8 M

NMPM, 2@, ngé; County,

New Mexico.

(2) That the _E/2. of said Section % shall be dedicated to

the above-descr-i bed well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the éntry of ‘such

fur'ther orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE ‘at ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year heremabove des1gnated




